

**Mrs. Patricia A. Doiron**

27 Chandler Drive  
Coventry  
Rhode Island, 02816

---

---

Home Phone 401-821-6040

Email DOIRONZ4 @ AOL.com

### **SUMMARY**

*I am a quality educator. For over thirty years, I have been sharing my passion for teaching and learning with my students. I believe in maintaining the highest quality standards for my students and myself. I hope to continue to share my enthusiasm, understanding, and experience with new students and future educators.*

### **WORK HISTORY**

1999-2000 *Adjunct instructor, Supervisor, Early Childhood Education Dept. , U.R.I.*

*Instructor EDC 423X , Supervisor and Instructor EDC 484-485*

1969-1999

*Teacher , Coventry Public Schools*

*Oak Haven School --- grades 4,5*

*Blackrock School --- grades 2, 3, 4*

*Hopkins Hill School --- grades 2, 4*

*Mentor*

*New Teacher support program --- Coventry Public Schools*

*Cooperating and Critic Teacher*

*R.I.C. , U.R.I. , C.C.R.I. , P.C.*

*Special Instructor, Institute of Mental Health*

*Designed and Implemented Life Skills Education Program for Adolescent Girls*

### **EDUCATION**

1971-1990

*Master's Degree in Education (+ 45 post-graduate academic credits)*

*R.I.C., U.R.I., P.C., C.C.R.I.*

1966-1970

*Bachelor's Degree, Rhode Island College*

1962-1966

*High School Diploma, Warwick Veterans Memorial High School*